

Sent: Mon, 7 Apr 2025 16:14:49 +0000
To: Amy Reed
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Information Request Form Completed

Hi Amy!

I'm so sorry for any delay on my end. Thank you so much for providing all the updated dates below.

Unfortunately, Sec. Wright is traveling back to back weeks for the next month or so. I have copied Steve Winberg and his team here who would love to meet with you and start the discussion.

I will let y'all take it from here!

Thanks so much for understanding the crazy schedule.

Have a great week.

Izzy

From: Amy Reed <reed@clearpath.org>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 10:59 AM
To: Secretary <the.secretary@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Katie Christian <christian@clearpath.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Information Request Form Completed

Hi Izzy,
Happy Friday!

I have updated availability, should a meeting with Secretary Wright be on the horizon.

Jeremy is available on the following dates:

4/9 & 4/10

4/21-4/23, 4/25

Week of 4/28 but not 5/2

Week of 5/5 but not 5/7

Week of 5/12

5/19 & 5/20

We understand how busy Secretary Wright's schedule is and are happy to accommodate accordingly.

Thank you!
Best,

Amy Reed
Executive Assistant
reed@clearpath.org
(M) (b) (6)

On Tue, Mar 4, 2025 at 1:15 PM Amy Reed <reed@clearpath.org>wrote:
Hi Izzy,

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to meet with Secretary Wright in DC! Jeremy Harrell, CEO, ClearPath is available for all of April with exception to April 14-18th as he'll be traveling internationally for the RMSP Greece trip. We are happy to accommodate Secretary Wright's schedule for any other days in April, should he be available.

Thank you!
Best,

Amy Reed
Executive Assistant
reed@clearpath.org
(M) (b) (6)

On Thu, Feb 27, 2025 at 11:39 AM Amy Reed <reed@clearpath.org>wrote:
Hi Izzy, sounds great, thank you!

Amy Reed
Executive Assistant
reed@clearpath.org
(M) (b) (6)

On Wed, Feb 26, 2025 at 10:54 AM Secretary <the.secretary@hq.doe.gov>wrote:
Thank you, Amy!

We have received your request and will bring it to the team to discuss and get back to you as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Izzy

From: Amy Reed <reed@clearpath.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 5:14 PM
To: Secretary <the.secretary@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Amy Reed <reed@clearpath.org>; Katie Christian <christian@clearpath.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Information Request Form Completed

Hello,

Please find the completed form attached to request a meeting with Secretary Wright. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you!

Best,

Amy Reed

Executive Assistant

reed@clearpath.org

(M) (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
